BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MAY 1, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this date in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Roy Bailey, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman and Monroe Cox.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Glenn Downum, Deputy Sheriff, were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Downum and followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

The minutes of the meetings held April 17, 1984 and April 27, 1984, were read and approved.

Chairman Peacock presented the Board with applications received for the carpenter position in the Weatherization Program.

After a review of the applications by the Board, Commissioner Bailey stated several of the applications were for carpenter helpers instead of carpenter, and based by qualifications, he moved to hire Ed Brehm as carpenter for the Weatherization Program. Motion seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried 5-0.

Robbie Brunger, Apalachee Regional Planning Council, met with the Board to obtain names of the persons appointed to the Planning Commission. Commissioner Bowman appointed Roy Williams and Newton Ttaum. Commissioner Peacock appointed Charlotte Lima and Lee Roberson. Commissioners Bailey, Whitfield and Cox stated they would give their appointees to Mr. Brunger Wednesday, May 2, 1984.

Mrs. Griffin with St. Joe Telephone Company reported to the Board that the company had agreed for the County to pay for the new telephone system in full at the time that the County received Ad Valorem taxes in November, 1984.

Georgia Pitts was present at the meeting to discuss procedural policies of the HUD Advisory Committee.

After much discussion between Mrs. Pitts and the Board, the Board members agreed to speak to their representatives on the Advisory Committee. Commissioner Bailey recommended that Gene McClellan, HUD Director, be present at the next meeting in order to answer some of Mrs. Pitts questions. The Board stated they do not have a vote on the Advisory Committee, but understands that the committee is to determine need by a point system.

Brenda Gatlin, CAP, made a monthly report on the Direct Energy Assistance Program.

Mrs. Elsie Causey and Sheila Taylor requested the Board to allow them use of the S.B. Atkins Park on June 16, 1984, from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM for a family fun day with proceeds from the day going to the 'Catherine Smith Liver Transplant Fund'.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to allow use of the S. B. Atkins Park on June 16, 1984, for a family fun day benefit for Catherine Smith.

Commissioner Whitfield reported George Wilkerson and Odis Walden had asked to be considered for the position as mosquito sprayer when the spraying begins.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to give the Senior Citizens approval to take over the Commodity Program provided it is legal.

Commissioner Bowman stated Virgil Mayo, Public Defender, needs 4 offices in the courthouse by July 1,1984. The Board agreed to check into available space for Attorney Mayo.

Commissioner Bowman recommended that all bids on Certificate of Deposits from NCNB and C & L Bank of Bristol be in writing and be contained in a sealed envelope which is to be opened in the presence of the Chairman of the Board and the Clerk.

Bob King, Bay Engineering, present at the Board meeting and made a progress report to the Board.

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Drew Peacock

Chairman